



Meeting Details

Meeting Name:	Far Northeast Steering Committee
Date/Time:	Wednesday 07/26//2017, 6:00pm – 7:30pm
Location:	Montbello Public Library

Attendees

Steering Committee Members (Present)

Ann White
Frank Tagader
Charlie Foster
Tim Camarillo
Earleen Brown
Shelli Brown

Terry Liggins
John Foote
Loretta Pineda
Angie Rivera-Malpiede
LaToya Petty

Steering Committee Members (Absent)

Brian Smith
Rich Barrows
Susan Stanton

Rose Thomas
Katie McKenna
Turner Wyatt

Denver Elected Officials/Council District Aides

District 8
None

District 11
Councilwoman Stacie Gilmore
Magen Elenz, City Council Aide

Denver Staff

Courtland Hyser
Valerie Herrera
Eugene Howard

Jose Palma (Parks and Rec.)
AnaClaudia Magalhaes (Environmental Health)

Other Attendees

None

Meeting Summary

1. **Welcome and Introductions** - Courtland Hyser, Principal Planner, Community Planning and Development, welcomed the attendees. Ms. Ann White led the July Steering Committee as chairperson.



2. Meeting Note Acceptance

June 29, 2017 meeting notes were reviewed and approved. There were no changes.

3. June 22nd Public Meeting Mapping Exercise Review

Courtland Hyser conducted a presentation reviewing the June 22nd public meeting exercises and the feedback collected. Review of the map based community input. Information received has been organized into the following City Agency categories.

- i. Parks and Recreation
- ii. Public Services - Police, Crime and Safety
- iii. Economic and/or Commercial Development. Split over to separate maps due to the volume of community input.
- iv. Roads, Traffic and Transportation. Community feedback split over two separate maps due to the volume of community input.
- v. Public Works.

The Steering Committee offered the following comments on the mapping exercise responses:

- a. Traffic concerns around Evie Garret Dennis campus supported by the Committee.
- b. Peoria at 45th is another intersection with safety concerns.
- c. Pedestrian infrastructure is constrained and limited.
- d. Rolling curbs allow people to park on the curbs/sidewalks
- e. Pedestrian pathways and parks not connected throughout the area
- f. 35th and Quebec has a pedestrian activated signal that gives pedestrians a head-start. It would be good to have more of these signals in the community.
- g. Bridge at Peoria - between Denver and Aurora – is a maintenance and pedestrian access concern.
- h. Peoria and I-70 is an area that experiences flooding and ponding.

4. Far Northeast NPI Vision Elements

Eugene Howard presented draft vision elements for the Far Northeast area. Committee members reviewed each of the six elements and provided suggested revisions. Those revisions were documented and will be used by city staff to develop final draft vision elements for the August 31, 2017 Steering Committee.

5. Planning Ahead: August 31, 2017 Steering Committee Meeting

- i. The next FNE public meeting will be held on September 13, 2017. It will be a joint Blueprint Denver/NPI public meeting.
- ii. Montbello Live takes place the weekend of September 23rd.
- iii. MUSE September/October publication will have a mid-to-late August Deadline.
- iv. Council District 8 has a monthly newsletter for advertising meeting dates.
- v. Work through the schools to get information out into the community.
- vi. Should use RSVPs to assess interest and encourage attendance.